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From: Jason Schaperow

To: *jgrego @sandia.gov" @ GATED.nrcsmtp
Date: Tue, Nov 2, 1999 3:41 PM

Subject: Re: RE: MACCS User Assistance

Julie,

| have attached the MACCS2 input and output files for my base case. | will try to contact you tomorrow to
discuss.

Thanks.
Jason

>>> "Gregory, Julie J* <jigrego @sandia.gov> 10/18 2:25 PM >>>
Jason,

| am currently in preparation for a trip to Los Alamos, and will be back in

the office on Thursday 10/21. We probably could discuss this in detail

then. | would suspect the increase in the 0-500 mi population dose (with
decreased source term inventory) is probably similar to the Cs-134 anomaly
we discussed earlier. There may also be some increased dose in the
foodchain pathway for similar reasons. | cannot make any better judgments
without looking in more detail at the calculations. Touch base with me on
Thursday or Friday.

Julie
-----Original Message-----

From: Jason Schaperow [mailto:JHS1@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 1999 11:16 AM

To: jigreqo@sandia.gov

Cc: CGT @nrc.gov; JDR@nrc.gov
Subject: MACCS User Assistance
Julie,

| have attached a request for MACCS User Assistance. Please call me when
you are available. Thank you.

Jason

CC: Charles Tinkler
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Creation Date: Tue, Nov 2, 1999 3:41 PM

From: Jason Schaperow

Created By: TWFN_DO.TWF5_PO:JHS1

Recipients Action Date & Time

- Post Office GATED.nrcsmtp Transferred 11/02 3:42 PM

"jjgrego@sandia.gov" ("jjgrego@sandia.gov

Post Office TWEN_DO.twf5_po Delivered 11/02 3:41 PM
Cgt CC (Charles Tinkler)

Domain.Post Office Delivered Route

GATED.nrcsmtp GATED.nrcsmtp

TWFN_DO.twf5_po 11/02 3:41 PM TWEFN_DO.twf5_po

Files Size Date & Time

atmos7d.inp 43564 Monday, May 17, 1999 1:33 PM

atmos7c.inp 43564 Monday, May 17, 1999 12:23 PM

atmos7b.inp 43564 Monday, May 17, 1999 1:15PM

early299.inp 15788 Sunday, May 23, 1999 9:10 AM

chrncl_n.inp 12476 Tuesday, November 12, 1996 12:12 AM

Sursit.inp 13105 Wednesday, March 31, 1993 1:26 PM

Metsur.inp 166588 Tuesday, July 17, 1990 6:28 AM

Bestd.out 289556 Sunday, May 23, 1999 9:25 AM

Bestc.out 289682 Sunday, May 23, 1999 9:21 AM

Bestb.out 289682 Sunday, May 23, 1999 9:14 AM

MESSAGE 3458 Tuesday, November 2, 1999 3:41 PM
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Auto Delete: No

Expiration Date: None

Notify Recipients: Yes

Priority: Standard

Reply Requested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard

To Be Delivered: Immediate

Status Tracking: Delivered & Opened



